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   Company Name____________________________ 
 

 
The Bidder acknowledges receipt of the following Addenda (if applicable): 

 
 

Addendum No. __________ through ____________________ 
 
 
Displayed bid name and number on the left side of the returning envelope? Yes  
 
Included the requested number of hard copies?  Yes  
 
Included one copy on a flash drive? Yes  
 
Offeror has read and understands all solicitation instructions, the Scope of Services, 
and the General and Special Terms and Conditions.                                                            Yes  
 
Price Structure?                                                      Yes  
 
Completed Non-Collusion Affidavit enclosed?                                                                      Yes  
 
Completed Offer & Acceptance Form enclosed?                                                                  Yes  
 
Completed Deviations/Exceptions Form enclosed?                                                              Yes  
 
Completed W-9 enclosed?                                                                                                    Yes  
 
Completed Confidentiality Form enclosed?                                                                           Yes  
 
Solicitation Amendment(s) enclosed?                                                                                   Yes  
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